COUNTY OFULSTER

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
100 Development Court, PO Box 1800
PATRICK K. RYAN KINGSTON, NEW YORK 12401 EDWARD M. JORDAN
County Executive (845) 340-3400/FAX (845) 340-3434 Director of Purchasing

DEAN RYLEWICZ
Deputy Director of Purchasing

October 5, 2021

Joseph Cotter

National Resources Acquisitions LLC
485 West Putnam Ave.

Greenwich, CT 06830

RE: RFEI-UC21-064 REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST REGARDING THE
REDEVELOPMENT OF ULSTER COUNTY ENTERPRISE WEST PROPERTIES

Dear Mr. Cotter:

Thank you for your reply concerning the above-referenced RFEI for Ulster County.

National Resources has been selected to begin contract negotiations for the above mentioned RFEI.
This letter serves as an intention to award. Should the contract negotiations fail, the contract may be
awarded to a different responder.

A representative from the Ulster County Economic Development Alliance will contact you regarding
drafting a contract. Once the contract is drawn it will be forwarded to you for your signature. This

notice of selection shall not be binding upon the County until the contract has been approved by the
UCEDA Board of Directors and has been fully executed by the parties.

We appreciate your interest in Ulster County and look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Edward M. Jordan

Director of Purchasing



